VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES & PLANNING COMMISSION
JOINT MEETING
TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2024
6:00 PM

HEALD AUDITORIUM

AGENDA

Village Trustees & Planning Commission Joint Meeting - April 2, 2024

Meeting I1D: 984 2249 8745
Passcode: 045593

One tap mobile
+13126266799, 98422498745 #,,,,*045593# US (Chicago)
+16469313860, 98422498745 #,,,,*045593# US

Dial by your location
https://zoom.us/u/acaJsrnL7x

1. Call to Order:

2. Consideration of any Changes, Additions or Removal to the Agenda:

3. Annual Board Reorganization:

Elect Chairman of the Board

Elect Vice-Chairman

Elect Clerk of the Board

Appoint Ludlow Enterprise Fund Committee Member

Set Day & Time for Regular Meetings and Alternate Meetings
Adopt Roberts Rules of Order

Appoint Recording Secretary

Designate Newspaper of Record

S@ o o0 oW

4. Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting(s):
a. March 5, 2024

5. Comments from Citizens:



https://zoom.us/j/98422498745?pwd=bEx6ZjZuYWJocmNjYlV0MCtvR0FRQT09
https://zoom.us/u/acaJsrnL7x

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Allocation Review & Possibly Approve:
a. Jewell Brook, LLC — Seeking to change allocation

Department Head Report(s):

Aged Receivables Report:

Discussion/ Review of Changes to Village Zoning bylaws:

Discussion/ Action Regarding Farmers market on Depot St:

Approve VTrans Financial Plan, Codes & Standards and Certificate of Compliance:

Set Date for ARPA Funds Meeting:

Other Business:
a. 15 Commonwealth Ave

Municipal Manager Updates:

Set Date for Next Meeting: (May 7, 2024)

Sign Warrant Orders:

Possible Executive Session/Personnel/Contracts:

Adjourn:



TRUSTEES PRESENT:

Bob Brandt, Chairman

STAFF:
Brendan McNamara

OTHERS PRESENT:
Leslie Cassano

Abbey Childs
George Cox

1. Call to Order

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, MARCH 5, 2024
6:00 PM

HOWARD BARTON, JR. CONFERENCE ROOM

Earl Washburn, Justin Hyjek

Larry Dockum Jean Strong
Paul Henson Emma Wright
Julie Nicoll

A. Bob Brandt called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. All members present.

2. Consideration of any Changes, Additions or Removals to the Agenda

A. Brendan McNamara asked that the board add Ludlow Farmers’ Market to the agenda as Item 5A.

3.  Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting

A. MOTION by Justin Hyjek and seconded by Earl Washburn to approve the minutes from

the regular meeting on February 6, 2024 and the special meeting on February 22, 2024 as
presented. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Comments from Citizens

A. There were none

5. Allocation Review and Possibly Approve




Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees March 5, 2024

Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5
A. Eight Oh Brew - Requesting Rate Reduction due to Flood

B. Mr. Darcy’s - Requesting Rate Reduction due to Flood

C Brendan McNamara advised that the next two, Eight Oh Brew and Mr. Darcy’s were discussed

~ma =

==

~ozZ

7o

at the Water Commissioners’ meeting tonight. The water commissioners voted to deny the
requests. The Water Commissions were sympathetic, but did not want to set a precedent. They
want to look for a model for possible future even, possibly to include coming to the board within
a certain time frame. He advised that Diane Knight had put together some numbers for both
properties. He added that Mr. Darcy’s had paid their bill through 6/30/2024. Eight Oh Brew
only paid through 6/30/2023. Both businesses will be reopening.

Justin Hyjek said this board is worried about setting precedents; we can set a process for the
future.

Brendan McNamara said that consumption is based on seating capacity of the restaurant.

Justin Hyjek asked if this board approves the request, would the property owners have to reapply
for future allocations.

Brendan McNamara said, no.

Earl Washburn asked if there is a precedent for private homes.

Brendan McNamara said no. He said we did approve the request for Timber Inn and Sam’s,
because they will not be reopening.

Justin Hyjek said the Eight Oh Brew is not the property owner.

Earl Washburn said that he is not afraid of setting a precedent. We should show heart. The
flood was out of their control.

Brendan McNamara said the amounts are negligible and there are times when we should be
sympathetic.

Justin Hyjek said that Eight Oh Brew paid through 6/30/2023 and did not pay for the period
1/1/2024 through 6/30/2024. He is not sure if they should be credited, but we could offer a rate
reduction for that period.

Earl Washburn said if they reopen before June 30th, it would go back to the regular rate.
Brendan McNamara said the base rate for them is $154.42.

MOTION by Justin Hyjek and seconded by Earl Washburn to approve the request from
Eight Oh Brew to forgive the billing for 1/1/24 through 7/30/2024 with the caveat that if
they reopen sooner than 6/30/2024, regular billing would restart. They would be credited
for $714.00. If thev do reopen, they will have to reapply for a new allocation. Motion
passed unanimously.

Brendan McNamara said that Mr. Darcy’s is paid in full.

MOTION by Justin Hvjek and seconded by Earl Washburn to apply credit to Mr. Darcy’s
in the amount of $571.20 with the caveat that if they reopen sooner than 6/30/2024, they
would return to regular billing rates. Also that the current ownership remains. Motion
passed unanimously.

5A. Ludlow Farmers Market

A.

B.

Brendan McNamara said that he had met with Emma Wright from the board of the Ludlow
Farmers’ Market and they wish to revitalize the market.

Emma Wright said that the Farmers’ Market was going under and the space at OMS was difficult
to use. They have a new board and are trying to revitalize the market. They would like to use
Depot Street on Sunday mornings. She said that some people found it difficult to get there on
Fridays. She said that holding on Depot Street will increase foot traffic in town. They are
working with Stemwinders and Downtown Grocery. They would be open from 9:00 a.m. and
1:00 p.m. on Sundays.



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees March 5, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5

C.
D.

&2

O

= =

=R

czx

™

]

Ky g<cinrE

Rz

o
=

EE.
FF.

GG.

IL.

Justin Hyjek asked if they have letters of support from the local businesses.

Emma Wright said she will get letters. She added that most of them are not open on Sunday
mornings.

Justin Hyjek aid that that 9:00 a.m. would be a tough time to open. Would they need to close the
street the night before in order for the vendors to be able to set up?

Emma Wright said they would close the street between 8:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. They are
flexible about time.

Justin Hyjek asked if they had spoken to Chief Billings.

Brendan McNamara said there may be concerns about when the street is closed, parking and
patrol.

Justin Hyjek said he is in favor and it would make the town more pedestrian friendly, but he
would like them to work with the police department.

MOTION by Justin Hyjek and seconded by Earl Washburn to approve the closing of
Depot Street on Wednesday, March 20, 2024 from 3:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Earl Washburn asked if this would be just for the one time.

Emma Wright asked if this would be in 2 motions - March 20th and also the Sunday mornings
from Memorial Day to Indigenous Peoples’ Day - full closure from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
Earl Washburn asked how they would anchor the tents.

Emma Wright said there are weights available and the vendors will be required to use them.
Earl Washburn said that at OMS, some of the vendors required that their vehicles be by their
tents.

Emma Wright said that will not be allowed, they will have to unload before the market opens
and move their vehicles. We would suggest Shaw’s or the municipal lot.

Greg Cox said the Rutland Farmers’ Market closes the street and the vendors’ access through the
parking lot. It brings foot traffic. He said that for every $1.00 sold, it brings $2.6 in economic
activity. Occasionally there is a problem with cars.

Earl Washburn said that he does not have an objection.

Bob Brandt asked if vendors are signing up.

Emma Wright said they will have space for 30 vendors.

Leslie Cassano asked if they would be able to use the park (Kesman) for music.

Justin Hyjek said he is in favor, but wants to talk with Chief Billings.

Brendan McNamara said the board can make its decision contingent upon approval from Chief
Billings. The board can call a special meeting.

Bob Brandt said he wants this tied up (with the Chief) first.

MOTION by Justin Hyvjek and seconded by Earl Washburn to approve the Farmers’
Market on Depot Street contingent upon: 1, Final meeting with Chief Billings and 2.
Letters of approval from local businesses.

Bob Brandt said we can do that, but he would prefer to come back to vote.

Emma Wright said that the group is tight on time, vendors may move to other locations.

Justin Hyjek suggested they vote at Annual Village meeting on March 26th.

Brendan McNamara said he will talk to Chief Billings and will set up a meeting for the group
with the Chief.

Abby Childs asked about the contingency about approval from local businesses. She asked that
if one business didn’t approve, would that mean no.

Justin Hyjek sad if over 50% of the businesses say no.

Bob Brandt said the local businesses will get more foot traffic. The big thing is how Chief
Billings feels about the street being closed.

Justin Hyjek said we want to make sure that everyone is aware.

Brendan McNamara said if the business owners have questions, they can call him.

Justin Hyjek rescinded his motion.




Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees March 5, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5

JJ. Earl Washburn rescinded his second.

6. Department Head Reports

A Brendan McNamara said the plant is running well.

7. Aged Receivables

A. Brendan McNamara advised that collections are going well and are moving in the right direction.
There is $19,000 over 120 days. Some are on payment plans. They are down $10,000 from the
last meeting. He said that you can’t turn the sewers off. We are making good progress.

8.  Other Business

A Zoning By-laws

1.
ii.

Justin Hyjek asked about the new by-laws.
Brendan McNamara said the Planning Commission will be attending this board’s April
meeting. It will have to be warned.

B. 15 Commonwealth Avenue

i.

Brendan McNamara said there was a house on the property that was destroyed by a fire in
the 19807s. At that time, when rebuilt, CO’s were not being issued and it was listed as a 1 -
3 bedroom house. The property owners have paid their bills on that basis. He said that he
will contact the Planning and Zoning office to determine whether it should be billed asa 1,
2 or 3 bedroom house. This will be on the agenda for next month’s meeting.

9. Municipal Manager Updates

A. Water/Wastewater Treatment Plant

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Brendan McNamara advised that they are in the throes of the FEMA process. Other towns
are relocating their plants. There is a possibility in Ludlow to relocate the plant to the
property owned by the Black River Development Corp, located behind LaValley’s and
Jeld-Wen. There are 27 acres. FEMA will be wanting to know estimated costs to put the
plant back the way it way, what the costs would be to make it flood resilient and now, to
investigate relocation. What would be the cost differences? He said that he met, last week,
with the State and FEMA. We are further behind than the other towns because at the time
we were considering 30,000 people coming to town in 3 months. At present, the plant is
100% functional, but everything is temporary.

Justin Hyjek said that we are a mountain town, located on a river and need to manipulate
the river. We need State and Federal assistance if we have to relocate the plant. .

Brendan McNamara said if we put the plant back where it is, and we have another flood,
ten what. We will need to elevate the controls and then we would need an elevator. We are
in the floodway, not just the flood plain.

Earl Washburn said we need to dredge the stream. It would not violate the river any more
than the floods already have. The floods have made the river wider and shallower.



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees March 5, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5

v.  Brendan McNamara said there is also a channel now; with an island that splits the river by
the Pleasant Street Bridge. He said that the Timber Inn will be closed on March 12% and
they will have 90 days to demolish the buildings.

B. Paving Route 103
i.  Brendan McNamara advised that there are plans to repave the Village portion of Route 103
in 2025. They will eliminate the parking in front of Dunkin’ Donuts and relocate some fire
hydrants.
C. Depot Street Bridge
i.  Justin Hyjek asked if there are any plans to work on the Depot Street Bridge.

ii.  Brendan McNamara advised that the bridge was inspected and is in pretty good shape. The
deck is in good shape.

10. Set Date for Next Meeting
Al Next regular meeting on April 2, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
B. Village Meeting on March 26, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

11. Sign Warrant Orders

A. Warrant orders were signed

12. Possible Executive Session

A. None needed

13. Adjourn

A. MOTION by Earl Washburn and seconded by Justin Hyjek to adjourn. Motion passed

unanimously.
B. Meeting adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lisha Klaiber

Bob Brandt, Chairman of Trustees Earl Washburn, Vice Chair

Justin Hyjek



Municipal Clerk’s Notes:

Re: Jewell Brook, LLC - Utility
1 Parker Ave. - A/C# 011033

Date: 03/12/2024

On December 20, 2006- Both Boards (Water Commission/Village Trustees)
approved original allocation request of 34 units w/ a total of 80 bedrooms,
which reserved 9,600 gpd.

On July 4, 2017 - Both Boards approved their request to go from individual
units with a total of 80 bedrooms to a hotel with 72 bedrooms and (2) 2-
bedroom units & (1) 3-bedroom units along with a 36-seat restaurant/
conference center/pool. This approved change reserved 9,660 gpd.

May 24, 2023 the attached letter was sent via email to request a change of
allocation from the July 4, 2017 approval to (22) 2-bedroom units, which
would have changed the reserved allocation from 9,660 gpd to 5,280 gpd. This
request was presented to both Boards at the June 6, 2023 meeting. The Water
Commissioners approved the decreased allocation on June 6, 2023, however
the Village Trustees wanted to table it until the July meeting. Unfortunately,
there was no July meeting due to the Flood and this request was inadvertently
missed on the subsequent meeting agendas. Thus, it is being presented to the
Village Trustees’ April 2, 2024 meeting for review and possible approval.

Sincerely,

Diane Knight
Municipal Clerk



LAW OFFICE

SALMON & NOSTRAND

39 THE SQUARE, SUITE 300, P. 0. BOX 535
BELLOWS FALLS, VT 05101-0535
(802) 463-4507

LAWRENCE G. SLASON** FAX (802) 463-9713 THOMAS P SALMON
SAMANTHA L. SNOW EMAIL: INFO@SALMON-NOSTRAND.COM RETIRED - 2015
ALL ATTORNEYS ADMITTED IN VERMONT IN MEMORIAM

**ALSO ADMITTED IN NEW EAMPSHIRE GEORGE W. NOSTRAND

RICHARD H. COUTANT

Via Email: tmanager@tds.net

May 24, 2023

Brendan McNamara
Municipal Manager
Town & Village of Ludlow
PO Box 359

Ludlow, VT 05149

RE: Jewell Brook, LLC
Residential Subdivision

Dear Mr. McNamara:

Salmon & Nostrand Law Office has been retained by Jewell Brook, LLC to
obtain final zoning and subdivision approval of a 4-lot subdivision to consist of
22 residential units in 4 buildings at the former Woolen Mill site at 1 Parker
Avenue in Ludlow Village. The Ludlow DRB granted preliminary subdivision
approval on January 9, 2023.

We intend to file the final application within the next several days and wish
to confirm the status of previously granted wastewater and water allocations.
Diane Knight has kindly reviewed the municipal records and informed our office
that Jewell Brook, LLC was previously granted wastewater and water allocation
for a 72 unit hotel and additional condominium units (total 80 bedrooms)} in
2017.

The present residential dwellings will all be two-bedroom units for a total
of 44 bedrooms.



Via Email: tmanager@tds.net

Brendan McNamara

Municipal Manager

Town & Village of Ludlow

Re: Jewell Brook, LLC
Residential Subdivision

May 24, 2023

Page 2

Please advise our office whether any additional application or allocations
are required from the Village Trustees and/or the Village Water Commissioners.

If you have any questions, you may contact this office directly.

Very truly yours,

SALMON & NOSTRAND

Mu%”‘j

Lawrente G. Slason
LGS:mic



LUDLOW HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Monthly Report - February/March
2024

e Winter Highway Maintenance

e Transfer Station

o Crushed & Load Dumpsters

= Demo
= cardboard

o Turning compost
e Equipment Maintenance

o Police Cruiser Maintenance

o Ambulance Maintenance

o Maintenance on highway trucks/ equipment
e Trees & Brush

o Ongoing Clean-up from Storm Damage

o Cut/Chip Brush Trailside-Old Weston mtn. Rds, Edelweiss Rd.
e Other/Miscellaneous

o FEMA documentation
New 2024 Backhoe was delivered
Winging snow back/Pushback Intersections, turn arounds
Cold patching Ongoing
Open Culverts/Drains ditches
Haul Winter sand
Weight limit signs- Installed
Open Culverts
Work on repairing Roads(Spring)
Haul Sur-pac (Spring Rds.)

0O 00O0O0OOOOO

Respectively submitted,

Ronald Tarbett
Highway Foreman



Village of Ludlow Sewer Department

Monthly Report for March, 2024

The Wastewater Treatment Plant is running perfectly and our numbers are
great. We have about 95% of the plant’s equipment up and running and
the plant is handling the ski season flows with no problems.

All equipment is working as it should for normal, day-to-day process
control.

We switched over contact tanks on March 20 from the outside tank to the
inside tank and all’s working as it should.

We treated 17.7 million gallons of wastewater at the treatment plant in
March which is 5 million gallons more than March, 2023.

We shipped out 56,000 gallons of sludge.

Chris is signed up to take his Grade 3 Wastewater exam on April 15.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Gaudiana — Ludlow Sewer Department



Ludlow Village Board of Trustees
37 Depot Street
Ludlow, VT 05149

Dear Board Members,

| have recently been informed that the Ludlow Farmers Market is trying to move to Depot Street on
Sundays this year. From my understanding, their hope is to close down Depot Street from the

traffic light all the way to Pleasant Street. If allowed, this would directly impact my property rights and
my tenants' rights.

Closing Depot Street for the Ludlow Farmers Market would in turn close off the main access point to my
building (156 Main Street) for me and my tenants as the entrance to the parking lot is on Depot Street. It
would also dramatically impact my tenants' lives by limiting their mobility, their accessibility, and their
privacy. Furthermore, the increase in noise from the trucks, vendors, patrons, and live music would
infringe on my tenants rights to live peacefully. This is not a one-time event, like the Chili Cook-Off. This
event would be every weekend for the entire summer and early fall. Weekends are when my tenants
are most often home, enjoying a break from the work week. Plus, my building is not the only apartment
building or place of residence in this neighborhood. With this move to Depot Street, the Farmers Market
would be impacting the lives of the other residents and property owners in this neighborhood. it is not
fair to change the integrity of an entire neighborhood by prioritizing the interests of one organization.
So, | strongly encourage you to deny the Ludlow Farmers Market permission to move to Depot Street,
and help them find a more appropriate location for their market.

Sincerely,

P A S e

Frank Ellison



JAMES A. YOUNG, PC

James A. Young, Esq.
jomes.young@younglawvt.com
www.younglawvt.com

March 26, 2024 -

The Village Triistee;s-’
Town of Ludlow

RE: Ludlow Market

Dear Village Trustees,

I am in favor of the new. location for the Ludlow Market along Depot Street. [ see it as an asset to
the community. :

My wife and I will look forward to shopping the market every Sunday.

If you have any questions or concems, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

G

ames A. Young, Esq.

16 Pleasant Street » Ludiow, VT 05149 » Phone: 802-975-0803 « Fax: 802-975-0804



JER
HENG alsen
Kpeseoutg
‘puoysem Lur) UoWBR ‘Wid] 0] wWeg Wol sARPUNG U0 10848 Jodeg] uo Jewie o Buipioy S 0] 1senbas JBUL 0] VOGOBIN0 OU BABY BN
shuguow Aepung uo 1paag
1008(] 0} J9NEW Y} S1B001RY 0F BUPINOE SI IBWIBY SIBULEY MO|PTTT SY) 1BY) PAEOXD BB 190NS 104a() O 1¥ PRIESO] YepuiMmUe]S Pue 1008 BSEBYD P BUIM 8U L Wiel
‘saajsni) abejia momm sw oL

vang 1odeg uo e sisluey Aepung ey
RN - STHE B
Ve AL Wagks O e ung 1ems ayjsen



March 25, 2024
Dear Emma,

| am writing this letter in general support of relocating the Ludlow Farmer's
Market to Depot Street on Sunday mornings beginning Memorial Day Weekend. |
appreciate that the new board is being mindful of the impact on neighboring
businesses. | believe that this location and the revitalized market could be quite
positive, with solid planning, for the village businesses and broader community.
| do believe the plan needs specific thought around parking and flow.

After last week's successful fundraiser, despite the nasty storm that came from
nowhere, | do encourage you to think about parking and flow. Where are
vendors going to park? Yes, there is parking within walking distance for
customers but is there enough for both vendors and customers? Through
conversation, | have learned that there are thoughts that the driveway off
Pleasant Street that leads into the Town Hall parking lot could be utilized. If this
is the case, you need to know, this is 100% not possible, unless you reach an
agreement with the Condo Association which owns it. They have been very
unfriendly neighbors. There is a cable that will go up across their driveway as
soon as plowing season is over.

Last week | watched tempers flare about the decision to offer discounted rates
to the BIPOC community and would like to share my personal thoughts, for what
they are worth. | do not understand why the Farmer's Market had to become a
BIPOC issue. | believe in the strength of community, all community members.
Together we are all stronger. Times are tough for lots of people for a myriad of
reasons. People in our area were greatly affected by the flood this past summer,
no matter their race or color. If the Farmer's Market can afford to offer some
decreased rates wouldn't it be better to offer a need based grant to lower the
rates for those in need?

Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance. | look forward to this
summer's markets.

Michelle Suker
Owner The Eatery by Vermont Bliss.



(802)228-2886



v

“ &

&=

{ofie sdep 7) Wd 9901 'FT BN Ung

ABOL-BEE-108
BERIteT Aqay

iPUBHE O] Jiem | uBs)
BRIg jodeq uo SAEPUNS 03 DI §J0ULIE MOIDIT] B AWDEM Of pauddsd ase | g ueboy
'WIB0UOD ARP I WOUM )

- AWM
cwod ewb@dsacibunoumopayl JBYDET O Aqay

sl (SiMJeL &,ﬁmwﬂﬁm 01 S84




1§ 10deq) og - ubise( Jiey 818idwoy s, 8P - JBUMD
Algaeg uer
on jo iseg
UMD N0
0} [eloyeusq aq jim 1euy Burewos Inoge ejeucissed Buiag 40} nod YUBLL “1ONBW 8y} Yim $8200Ns auniny inoA Bueas 0] pJemio] 300 |
* 9or(d 9)E) O} JeMiew suauLR.d BU} J0) pesop Buieq 1S 10daQ ylim We|qoid e aey Jou Op |
PEHOANS
abny e aq |jm pUB UMOL BU} I} [NJEPUDM SI UORED0] IS J0da(] 8Ul BASII8q | "BNUIUOD JeNIBW SIBULIE) BU} BARY O} Pajaxe Aea we |
"119M SB NOA J8Ru O] INMUBDUOM SEM )BT I

- BW O T@"
o B WAsnH 1 ew Uow euspi@fnhy T



£54v-822 (208

uoodg SIS 4]
Kisqes) wens odag syl
fuuuepy veasg

g wisys xud 0 aNy pnod usym
Mo S 18| asBa|d AepsoupapA 10} AR InoK Joj SITROYLISO YID SZ¢ oM BARY | ‘osty 198AS jodag uo ssavons el B 8q M 1eddew Bul YUY | sisbieuBw 1aYBW
ut sBURUD B S 10U 5580 U PRI O] UMOD SIBSA JBULING J0] UONBIUSIINDOD SRIT SARY jiim ap Jepew oy Buunp syiooq yiv Assyeb oyl Jo juoy sy JO HOOIE 10U 1M
aoA e Buies ‘HoOA WOy IR B BN DINOM | 181y Iy B10A uspum fut nok sal o) s pnom | wsweoed Agod Buog ‘Bupped onand Bupued sopuea e Jeyiew
ok Jnoqe sweouos Aw o) Burissy pue ew o) Bunie) 20] YONW OF NOA YUBYL JRWHENS SIY| J8BNS 10U U0 JBEW SseuuE) molpry o Buaey o) puesuo) Busoo we
BURLE

TG <L I VOOHR Wd 9607 18 $EOT "B BRI UM VO



Brendan McNamara

From: Paula Pollender <pjpollender17@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 7:32 AM

To: tmanager@tds.net

Subject: Farmers market opposition

Good morning Brendan, I’m writing this with my concerns on Farmers market being allowed to use Depot Street.
Foremost there is already not enough parking for people who live there and try to work there. It is unfair that we pay for
our spaces and have no access to them and will have no access to them every Sunday for all the warm weather months.
Yes, | am not open every Sunday but | am open occasionally on Sundays for things like weddings, | do deep cleans on
Sundays, | do landscaping, in general it is just not fair that | will not have access from 8 AM to 2 PM every Sunday. There
is not enough parking on Pleasant Street. It is not safe when people take up both sides of that street. There are many
businesses that will be afffected negatively by the farmers market using Depot Street. It sets a precedent for other events
to be held there also. There are much better venues that would allow for parking,safety of pedestrians and not harm the
financial well-being of our businesses , this has been a constant issue with the Rotary chili cook off we have had to close,
as our customers can’t get to us. | need to have a dedicated parking spot for handicap people. It is a law. These other
people using our street and denying us access to our businesses is very unfair. They are not offering to compensate us for
business lost , they basically tell us that there is nothing we can do about this. | ask that you forward this to the village
trustees and ask them to suggest other venues. We have the school which has plenty of parking there’s the front lawn
there’s the armory they could use inside on bad weather. Both of these options would be much safer for everyone.
Thank you, Paula Pollender.

Sent from my iPhone=



Brendan McNamara

From: : Ludlow Market <info@ludlowmarket.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:56 PM

To: Brendan McNamara

Subject: Farmers Markets: Additional Info

Hi Brendan,

Attached are a few articles to supplement our request to host Ltudlow Farmers Market in the heart of town. Below
vou will see 3 hyperlinks to articles that | found to be incredibly helpful, as well as snapshots from each article if you'd
rather just a brief glance at the data. Feel free to forward this email to anyone who may find it helpful.

Please also know that our market will be accepting SNAP/EBT and Crop Cash (a similar VT initiative), making locally
grown food even more accessible to the community.

Farmers Market Coalition: Farmers Markets Stimulate Local Economies

. 41% of shoppers at Portland {Oregon) Farmers Markets said that their main reason for
shopping at these markets was to support the local economy.iiy

. Farmars markels spur spending at neighboring businesses. A 2010 study of the Zzziun
4 41 in Pennsylvania found that 70% of farmers market customers are also
shoppmg at downiown businesses, spending up fo an exira $26,000 each week.

. At the Crescent City Farmers Market in New Orleans, 32% of Market shoppers spend
money at nearby businesses, resulting in $3.2 million in projected gross receipts and an
annual contribution of $151,6821 to local sales tax revenue.

. Boise, Idaho’s Capital Gity Public Market generated an estimated $4.5 million in
economic activity for the loeal econemy in 2011,

USDA: Farmers Markets as Community Centerpieces
Another growing feature for markets across that nation is the acceptance of Supplementat Nutrition
Assistance Program {SNAP) and Women, Infants and Chitdren {(WIC) benefits. By accepting SNAP
benefits, farmers markets are providing access to a wide variety of fresh, healthy products. Infact, in
2012 over $16 million in SNAP redemptions were made at farmers markets across the country!

Michigan State University: Farmers Markets Act As Gathering Space and Local Economic Engine
In addition to direct sales, farmers markets produce economic spillover effects because

money circulates within the region. The Project for Public Spaces created a dynamic

model of economic muttipliers for markets that accounts for varied population sizes and
markets. Using data from the Downtown Saginaw Farmers Market in 2011, including the
number and composition of vendors at the market, the spillover from the market was

greater than $200,000. That spifiover, along with robust seasonal sales, resuited in more

than $1.5 million in economic impact for the market in 2011

Thank you for your time!

Emma



EMMA WRIGHT
tdorket Monager, Bowrd President
& 2085593175

£ infa@iudiowmarket.org

@ griudlowfarmersmarket

& www ludlowmarketarg



Hair By Paula.png https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1iE7uINJOG8leFcgKR X 1 6it...

Paula Poilender <pipoilenderiT@grailooms Tue, Mar 19, 5420 (T daysagel & :
wms v

K3

Helo Ermma,

t am aciually not going to put anything in writing because P'm really not OK with our street being clesed off every Sunday all summer. There are times when | do work if
| have & wedding or other function sometimes on Sundays and if's really not fair as & business owner that our businesses aren't going to be accessible for months
once a wesk. | really wish our town would 1ake that info consideration that we have businesses.that we pay for and should be able to access any day of the week. |
feel there's many other places that would better suit having the farmers market or any other street things where there would be more parking and easier access for

8. ¥'m sorry I was fine with you deing the event on the 20th of Mareh and stiff am fine with that but that's a one time event. Thank you Paula Pollender at Hair by
Paula,

Sent from my iPhone

Ludiow Market <nfoQudiowmarket orgs ied, Mar 20, 1566 {6 days agn) fe :
whauls v

Hi Pavia,

While of course | am disappeinted to hear this, | giso fully understand your position and your reasons for the decision. You are absolutely correct that this is a business
space that you pay for, and | know it's been challenging for businesses during past svents on Depot St

That being said, i there anything that ifour Baard of Directors can do additicnaily to support you and make this a collaborative experience? The Ludlow Village
trustees have asked that we receive a 50% or more approval rate from the Depot St businesses, and right now we are on frack io exceed that number. Rather than
be & thom in your side i this decision is approved, we are more than wiliing to work with you on potential sclutions for days in which your business might be operating
on & Sunday.

For example, we are happy to faciiiate discussions with the neighboring businesses or houses to ensure that you can have customer access from the rear of your
studio on Sundays when you may be taking ciients. While 1 know that isn't the most glamorous solution right off the bat, 1 think there's a strong possibifity that i we are
aware of the Sundays you will be operating this summer, we can devise a plan of action that we, the Board, wilt regulate and uphold in order to ensure your success.
You are as rauch a part of the commumnity as our vendors and the other businesses on the block, and it's eritical to bur mission that we are respectful of your nesds.

‘Tre Ludiow Farmers Market Board of Direciors is happy 1o be & rescurse for you, and | hope that you will Iake us up on the offer o continue this discussion. | am
parsonaliy open fo a phone ozl of in-person meet sometime in the next few days ¥ that would be heiphul 1o you!

Bast wishes,

1ofl 3/28/2024, 1:54 PM



Dear Steven Manning/Depot St. Gallery,

The Ludlow Farmers Market ensures that beginning in the season of 2024, The Depot St.
Gallery entrance will be accessible to customers on Sundays during LFM operating hours.

A minimum 10x10 space will be left.open in front of the Depot St. Gallery entrance, meaning
that no vendors will be blocking the store front. When necessary, Ludlow Farmers Market may
assist in appropriate signage to direct customers to the Depot St. Gallery.

This letter will serve as a lasting agreement between Depot St. Gallery and Ludlow Farmers
Market, i.e., future managers or Board of Directors may not choose to block the entrance to
Depot St. Gallery if or when leadership changes.

Sincerely,
Ludlow Farmers Market Board of Directors, 2024

Emma Wright, Leslie Cassano, Abby Childs, Pam Trainer, Mariah Ford, Greg Cox, Heather
Tucker



The Hatchery.png https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1iE7uINJ0G8leFcgKRX 1 6it...

(R, Ludiow Market <info@udiowmarket org Fri Mar 22, 919AM {d daysage) @ & §

Y
N/ oihehaichenyt v

i

Hi Christie and Evan,

¥ hope you two are having a lovely waek! Our Depot St. fundraiser this past Wednesdey was an amaring success, and {'m feeling very prout of our community this
week. I'm reaching out to touch base with you about the future of Ludlow Farmers Market and how we can support The Hatchery through the upcoming seasen.

£ brought your concems fo cur Boaed of Directors and to colleagues at the Vermont Farmers Market Association conference this past week and raceived some
wonderful support for both of aur organizations. Managers and advisors from across the siate assured me that a farmers market alongside a restaurant should bring
success rather than deter business, but | know that every situation is unique and we are sensitive to your concerns. We hear you, and we are prepared o support you
in whatever ways we can this upcoming season 10 8nSWe Your SECOess.

Here is what the LFM Board of Directors + Management can offar.

» Mo vendor tents will be placed along the Depot Bt. side of The Hatchery

« We can assist in providing and placing appropriate signage directing patrons to The Hatchery

» {ffer freebiefdiscount cards from The Hatchery at our Market Manager booth

+ We will only host e prepared food vendor once every 4 weeks {“prepared foods” being those that could constitute a meat)

« Aliow The Hatchery fo set up their own tent or vendor sie to sell products of their choosing at no cost and on their own terms {i.e. The Hatchery can choose

the masket days they would like te vend, given they provide st least 2 weeks advance notice for plansing purposes}
+ Assign a Board member to check in with The Haichery management once a week to discuss any impacis on the business

This is what we have come up with as a team, but it is not en exhaustive list. if you have other ideas that you think may be more successfut or more beneficial to your
team, ptease 1et me know and | will take it back 1o our Board. [t is very imponiant te us that we are working with you and working toward our mutual success.

We are sesking your vale for Lutlow Farmers Market on Depot St. by this coming Monday, March 25th. | am wishing you + The Hatchery team a great weekend, and {
hope to hear from you scont

Best,
Emma

1ofl 3/28/2024, 1:54 PM



Village of Ludlow - Water Commission March 5, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 4

8. Municipal Manager Updates

A. Brendan McNamara noted that they are looking to do a water bleed off the last house at the end
of Plumley Avenue. When they dead ended it, it is now difficult to keep a proper chlorine
level. The owner does not want this and it is on hold. We still have to replace the line under
the river from Plumley Avenue to Creaser Avenue. It is a 4” line and Joe Guadiana wants to
replace it with an 8” supply to a 57 suppression. ANR will have to be involved.

Brendan McNamara said that Seth and Chris are studying for the Water exams.

Brendan McNamara advised that the valve by the Veterans’ Park gazebo will have to be
replaced in the spring.

Brendan McNamara advised that there have been no freeze ups or breaks this winter.

Things are going well.

mg aow

9. Other Business

-

-

A. 15 Commonwealth Avenue - Brendan McNamara™ said there was a house on the property that
was destroyed by a fire in the 1980 s, At that time, when rebuilt, CO’s were not being issued
and it was listedasal -3 bedmmn house. The property owners have paid their bills on that
basis. He said that he witl contact the Planning and Zoning office to determine whether it
should be billed-as'al,2 or 3 bedroom house. This will be on the agenda for next month’s
me/et_iug./"'

—

10. Set Date for Next Meeting

A. April 2, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

11. Possible Agenda Items for Next Meeting

A. Ongoing items

12. Sign Warrant Orders

A. Orders have been signed

13. Possible Executive Session - Personnel

A. Brendan McNamara advised that an Executive session is not needed

14. Adjourn

A. MOTION by Ron Bixby and seconded by Jackie Cromwell to adjourn. Motion passed
unanimously.




Clarification on 15 Commonwealth Avenue:

The house has never been rebuilt. The current owner would like to rebuild,
but we have no way in knowing whether this property was originally allocated for
a 1-, 2-, or 3-bedroom home (unable to find information in old paper records).
When we originally put them into our software system in 2008, they were
classified as a 1-3-bedroom rate. We need to have an approved allocation base so
we can let the current owner know what, if any, additional allocation will be
needed.



